From: josephine.emelo@cpuc.ca.gov
Sent: 11/22/2011 10:17:56 AM

To: Colvin, Michael (michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov); Hughes, John (Reg Rel)
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS)

Cc: Cuaresma, Sally (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=A2C7)
Bec:
Subject: PG&E - Discuss ALJ's PD #A.10-03-014

JE3 11/22/2011
Contact: Sally Cuaresma (415) 973-5012

MEETING REQUEST FORM

Party requesting meeting:  PG&E (John Hughes)

Today’s date: Nov 21, 2011

Docket or proceeding # (if applicable) A10-03-014-PG&E’s
application to revise its electric marginal costs, revenue allocation, &
rate design, including real time pricing, to revise its customer energy
statements, & to seek recovery of incremental expenditures.

Reason for the meeting: Meet w/ Saral Thomas to discuss ALT’s PD on the above application.

Industry (please indicate with an X )
ENERGY (X) TELECOMMUNICATIONS ( ) TRANSPORTATION( ) WATER( )

SB 960 category: (please indicate with an X)

ADJUDICATORY ( ) QUASI-LEGISLATIVE () RATE
SETTING ( X )

NO PROCEEDING ()

Is this issue on the Commission meeting agenda? YES( X ) NO( ) If
yes, please indicate the date of the Commission meeting. possibly
12/15/11 CPUC Mtng

Is this an equal time meeting? YES( ) NO( X)

Do all ratesetting requirements apply to this proceeding, e.g., 3-day
advance notice and other reporting requirements? YES ( X ) No ( )
Has or will a hearing be held in this matter? YES(x ) NO( )
Attendees (Number of attendees, name, title, company): John Hughes
(Director-Reg Rel), Randall Litteneker (Atty-Law) & Dennis Keane (Sr
Mngr-Analysis&Rates/Rate Design)

If Commissioner is unable to attend, would you like to meet with one

SB GT&S 0438974


mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov

of his advisors:

Proposed date/time of meeting: Dec1 (Thursday) - between 2:30pm and 4pm
{30mins) or

Dec 2 (Friday) - between 1:30pm and 4pm (30mins)

Contact name: Sally Cuaresma

Contact phone: 415/973-5012
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